
From: Jeanene Woodruff on behalf of Water Permits
To: Elizabeth Rorie
Cc: Vojin Janjic; Wade Murphy
Subject: FW: Bristol NOI
Date: Friday, January 02, 2015 3:25:58 PM

-----Original Message-----
From: Dake, Matthew [mailto:Matthew.Dake@STServices.com]
Sent: Monday, December 29, 2014 3:38 PM
To: Water Permits
Cc: Robert Odette; ddodson@synagro.com
Subject: Bristol NOI

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from
unknown senders or unexpected email - OIR-Security. ***

Attached is a Notice of Intent and associated land base data sheet for proposed biosolids land
application sites.  Please contact me if you have questions.

Matthew Dake
Project Manager - Bristol WWTP
Severn Trent Services
578 Beaver Creek Road
Bluff City, TN 37618-1220
T: 1+423 989 5570   F: 1+423 989 5573   E: Matthew.Dake@STservices.com
www.severntrentservices.com
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PERMIT_ NUMBER OUTFALL_OR_IMP OUTFALL_NUMBER LATITUDE LONGITUDE APPLICATION_AREA AGRONOMIC_LOADING_RATE
TNB023531 TN-SU-10 1 36.558341 -82.091019 21.1 Fescue 5.91 dt/ac
TNB023531 TN-SU-10 2 36.559540 -82.086920 9.1 Fescue 5.91 dt/ac
TNB023531 TN-SU-10 3 36.560660 -82.087896 14.0 Fescue 5.91 dt/ac
TNB023531 TN-SU-10 4 36.561789 -82.089441 14.0 Fescue 5.91 dt/ac
TNB023531 TN-SU-10 5 36.563228 -82.086094 9.9 Fescue 5.91 dt/ac
TNB023531 TN-SU-10 6 36.564056 -82.087221 12.8 Fescue 5.91 dt/ac
TNB023531 TN-SU-10 7 36.565219 -82.083144 12.3 Fescue 5.91 dt/ac
TNB023531 TN-SU-10 8 36.558144 -82.086319 10.2 Fescue 5.91 dt/ac
TNB023531 TN-SU-10 9 36.555851 -82.090482 4.6 Fescue 5.91 dt/ac
TNB023531 TN-SU-11 1 36.441653 -82.237204 25.0 Fescue 5.91 dt/ac
TNB023531 TN-SU-11 2 36.453079 -82.254049 35.9 Fescue 5.91 dt/ac
TNB023531 TN-SU-11 3 36.452889 -82.249993 7.1 Fescue 5.91 dt/ac
TNB023531 TN-SU-11 4 36.452510 -82.245637 34.7 Fescue 5.91 dt/ac
TNB023531 TN-SU-12 1 36.525224 -82.200426 36.6 Fescue 5.91 dt/ac
TNB023531 TN-SU-12 2 36.527017 -82.195984 11.7 Fescue 5.91 dt/ac
TNB023531 TN-SU-12 3 36.492990 -82.201440 6.8 Fescue 5.91 dt/ac
TNB023531 TN-SU-12 4 36.493758 -82.203081 8.7 Fescue 5.91 dt/ac
TNB023531 TN-SU-12 5 36.495630 -82.203264 11.0 Fescue 5.91 dt/ac
TNB023531 TN-SU-12 6 36.498260 -82.204219 13.1 Fescue 5.91 dt/ac
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